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D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)

From: Stuart Huskisson

Sent: 18 October 2007 10:32

To: D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)
Subject: FW: P0820-01 - Dunbia (Ireland)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Hi Dee,
Please can you place the attached e-mail from Westmeath County Councii on the Dunbia application file.

Regards,
Stuart

From: anne bonner [mailto:abonner@westmeathcoco.ie]
Sent: 18 October 2007 10:07
To: Stuart Huskisson
Subject: RE: P0820-01 - Dunbia (Ireland)
&

that fine | agree . §é~

Y
In additon the management of Dunbia have made a represe@%&j@ to WCC regarding timescales . | have just
recieved this submission and will revert to you my commgfﬁi@b\/ tomorrow.
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----- Original Message----- S

From: Stuart Huskisson [mailto:s(\‘gﬁﬁskisson@epa.ie]
Sent: 17 October 2007 15:19 ¢

To: anne bonner

Subject: P0820-01 - Dunbia (Ireland)

Hello Anne,

Please can you confirm that the Dunbia (Ireland), Clara Road Site, sewer discharge monitoring
frequency should be amended as detailed below.

BOD - daily for one month and then quarterly
COD - daily for one month and then weekly

Best regards

Stuart

Stuart Huskisson

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

McCumiskey House,

Richview,

Clonskeagh Road,

18/10/2007
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P0820-01 - Dunbia (Ireland)

Dublin 14

2 01 2680100
vt s.huskisson@epa.ie

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidentiat and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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For more information please visit I{l(t(gpi\&vww.messagelabs.com/email
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